

Oyin Runsewe

UX DESIGNER

oyinrunsewe@yahoo.com
204-583-0888
linkedin.com/in/oyinrunsewe

–

I enjoyed the experience and decided to take up user experience design in my 3rd year of University. I had just started working as a digital accessibility support analyst and collaborated with a team of web designers on different projects. My team members taught me the value of good and accessible design. During this time, I also learnt website testing and user experience research.

EXPERIENCE

Digital Accessibility Support Analyst | University of Guelph

MAR 2019 – 2020, GUELPH, ON

- Exhibited leadership experience and ability to adapt in an ever-changing, technology-based environment with a willingness to learn new skills and take ownership of tasks, which extend beyond initial responsibility
- Collaborated with supervisors to draft and develop a list of accessibility requirements to build new guidelines for web content at the University of Guelph
- Contributed to a variety of projects, including the implementation of a new accessibility checker tool, reviewing and updating procedures and sharing best practices with coworkers

Marketing Intern | Burnbrae Farms

APR 2019 – MAY 2019, MISSISSAUGA, ON

- Assisted in developing and managing the content for monthly communications calendar for Burnbrae Farms and social marketing communications
- Exhibited my creative skills by directing the creation of blog posts while marketing new products offered by the company

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JUN - SEP 2020, ONTARIO, CA

University of Guelph | Bachelor's in biomedical Toxicology, Minor Business Economics

JAN 2017 – APR 2020, GUELPH, ON

Dean's list – Winter 2020, Fall 2019, Winter 2019

SKILLS

Adobe InDesign

PROJECTS
